
 
 

 

 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 

FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 

 

 

 
February 24, 2020 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
 

 
       

TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  February 21, 2020 
 
RE:  New Britain Board of Education Subcommittee Meetings  
     
 

 
 
The following subcommittee meetings will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Subcommittee will hold a regular meeting on                            
Monday, February 24, 2020 at 5:30 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located 
at 272 Main Street in New Britain, CT. 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance Subcommittee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 
February 24, 2020 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, CT. 

 
 
 



 

 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims – Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education l Finance Subcommittee Regular Meeting 
February 24, 2020 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 
 

 1. Call to Order and Opening 

 
A. Meeting called to order 

 
 2. New Business 

 
A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance Subcommittee Meeting on January 27, 2020 

Submitted by Ms. Kristin Salerni l Page 6 
 

B. Academics: Accept Donation from New Britain TubaChristmas ($2,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Leona Clerkin l Funding Source: New Britain TubaChristmas l Page 9 
 

C. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Community Foundation of Greater New Britain, Inc. / Bill Butler ($1,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source: Community Foundation of Greater New Britain, Inc. / Bill Butler l Page 13 
 

D. Partnerships: Accept RESC Alliance Seed Money from Capitol Region Education Council ($2,385.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Tricia Putnam l Funding Source: RESC Alliance 56110- Instructional Supplies $800; 53320-PD $1,585 l Page 15 
 

E. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for African/Latin Drum Sessions for Slade, Pulaski, and DiLoreto Middle Schools 
($9,400.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Leona Clerkin l Funding Source: Local 10109022320056110 l Page 18 
 

F. Operations: Approve Bid Waiver for Golf Cart for New Britain High School ($7,700.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Community Foundation of Greater New Britain Grant/270106160531-58999 l Page 20 
 

G. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Gymnasium Refurbishment Projects ($200,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Local Funds l Page 23 
 

H. Operations: Approve Bid Waiver for Expansion of NBHS Surveillance Video Servers ($8,705.36) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Local NBHS Budget Instructional Equipment 101-006-11001-57346 l Page 25 
 

I. Partnerships: Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Equipment for CTE Programs and Academies at New Britain 
High School ($25,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Ted Kerrigan l Funding Source: Perkins 2028969100056110 l Page 26 
 

J. Partnerships: Approve Bid Waiver for Kitchen Dish Machine Equipment for CTE Programs and Academies at New 
Britain High School ($8,318.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Ted Kerrigan l Funding Source: Perkins 2028969100057346 l Page 31 
 

K. Academics:  Approve Bid Waiver for Fundations Training Materials from Wilson Language Training Corp. ($12,332.15) 
Submitted by Ms. Amy Anderson l Funding Source: Alliance Grant Alliance: 2341-969-10001-56110 l Page 33 
 



 

 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims – Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Renewal of VMWare Software ($52,622.40) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 35 
 

M. Operations:  Approve Purchase Order for Renewal of Microsoft Products ($67,682.34) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 39 
 

N. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Kaspersky Antivirus Software Three-Year Renewal and 
Support ($39,499.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 41 
 

O. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver for Hardware Warranty Renewals for Dell Server Hardware ($12,297.31) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 44 
 

P. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Hardware Warranty Renewals for Dell Server Hardware 
($15,791.35) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 47 
 

Q. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Renewal of Destiny Library Circulation Software and Destiny 
Resource Manager Software ($27,489.72) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – Data Processing 101092110000-53510 l Page 50 
 

R. Operations:  Approve Bid Waiver and Purchase Order for Replacement Flash Storage Device ($51,284.65) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget – New Equipment 101092125800-57346 l Page 57 
 

S. Operations: Accept Finance Report – January 31, 2020 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane l Page 62 
 

 

 3.   Closing and Adjournment 

A. Other Business as permitted by Law 
B. Adjournment  



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

 

 New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims – Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education Finance Subcommittee Meeting 
January 27, 2020 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 

 Call to Order and Opening 

 

Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Finance Subcommittee Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM. 
 

Board Members Present 
 

Ms. Monica Dawkins, Mr. Merrill Gay, Ms. Annie Parker, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

CSDNB Staff Present 
 

Ms. Lara Bohlke, Mr. Michael Foran, Mr. Kevin Kane, Mr. Raymond Moore, Ms. Kristin Salerni 
 

 New Business 

 

Review and approve previous minutes from Finance Subcommittee Meeting on November 25, 2019 
There were no recommended changes to the Finance Subcommittee minutes from November 25, 2019. 
 

Partnerships: Accept Grant from The Department of Economic and Community Development ($12,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez l Funding Source: Department of Economic and Community Development 
 

A Summer Arts proposal was submitted to The Department of Economic and Community Development to fund arts-based, 
educational services delivered by seven professional Teaching Artists and two assistants from Arts for Learning (AFL). AFL will 
lead creative learning engagement activities with children enrolled in the Consolidated School District of New Britain’s Summer 
Learning Experience (SLE) program. ASL has been providing students with summer visual, theater, and music arts enrichment 
that are aligned to the districts classroom curriculum.  

 

The total is $12,000.00 and the funding source is the Department of Economic and Community Development. 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval at the next 
regular meeting. 
 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Credit Recovery Software from Edgenuity, Inc. 
($15,200.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Funding Source: Software and Coding 101092110000-53510 
 

In our vision, CSDNB states that we “pursue excellence one student at a time.”  In doing so, we recognize that sometimes 
instruction within a traditional classroom may be difficult for a student.  In cases like these, we have additional options for our 
high school students to 'recover' the credit that they lost in failing a course.  Optimally, we hope to decrease failures across the 
high school and the district, but in the meantime, CSDNB has been utilizing Compass Learning for our credit recovery software 
since 2015.  This software, due to its reliance on Flash, is “sunsetting,” meaning it is no longer renewable.  Our costs to renew 



 

 

 New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims – Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 
 

each year have been about $12,100.  This has allowed access to all courses available through the software for most students at 
Satellite Careers Academy, small classes of students during the day and afterschool at NBHS and in the summer for summer 
school.  
A group of teachers, admins, guidance personnel and MIS has been researching new software for the past year to find the best 
fit.  Many learning platforms have been absorbed by larger companies.  Some are not compatible with our needs.  EdGenuity 
emerged as the clear preference given our distinct but varied needs across the district.  Their software is compatible with our 
environment, more advanced than what we have been using and allows for easy personalization of the courses, courses stay 
with students when they transfer schools within the district, their licensing is flexible to fit our needs and they will supply training 
before the end of the year so teachers are ready for the transfer.  
 

The total is $15,200 and the funding source is Software and Coding 101092110000-53510. 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval at the next 
regular meeting. 
 

Finance: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for Classroom Furniture for Northend Elementary School 
($53,939.64) 
Submitted by Ms. Helen Talalaj l Funding Source: 2019-2020 Low Performing Schools Grant  
 

Northend Elementary School was recently awarded funds through the 2019-2020 Low Performing Schools grant program.  The 
funds will be used to replace all the classroom furniture from Kindergarten thru Grade 5 including teacher set-ups, student desks, 
tables and chairs including kidney tables, bookcases and file cabinets.  The Connecticut State Turnaround Office strongly 
encourages school districts to use state contracts when available.  This furniture will be purchased through Insalco Corporation 
using State Contracts 15PSX0041 and 16PSX0190. 
 

 The total is $53,939.64 and the funding source is 2019-2020 Low Performing Schools Grant. 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval at the next 
regular meeting. 
 

Finance: Approve Purchase Order, Bid Waiver, and Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain 
and Gugliotti Associates Inc. for Replacement of Gymnasium Floor System at Northend Elementary School  
(est.$63,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Raymond Moore 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded with a price quote to the Board of Education for 
approval at the next regular meeting.  The Board does not need to approve a Bid Waiver if bid procedures were followed 
pursuant to Board Policy 3324.00 – Bids, Quotations and Purchase Orders. 
 

Finance: Approve Purchase Order, Bid Waiver, and Contract between Consolidated School District of New Britain 
and Environmental Systems Corporation for Installation of Coils and Aaon Condensing Unit at Northend 
Elementary School (est.$181,372.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Raymond Moore   
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be referred back to the Finance Subcommittee for further review 
when price quotes and supporting documentation become available. 
 

Operations:  Accept Current and Projected Expenditure & Revenue Report – Quarter Ending December 31, 2019 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane  
 

This is a new report that is required pursuant to a new statute/law that went into effect as of July 1, 2019 as shown below: 
 
 



 

 

 New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims – Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 
 

(§) 290 – Boards of Education Expense and Revenue Disclosure 
Requires boards of education to quarterly post online current and projected expenses and revenues and submit this information 
to the municipal legislative body or board of selectmen. 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval at the next 
regular meeting. 
 

Operations:  Accept Finance Report – December 31, 2019 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane  
 

The Financial Report ending December 31, 2019 was presented. 
 

The Finance Subcommittee recommended that this request be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval at the next 
regular meeting. 
 

Operations: Discuss Facility Master Plan 
Submitted by Mr. Kevin Kane 
 

Mr. Kevin Kane, Chief Financial Officer, discussed the possibility of hiring a consultant to assist the district in creating a facility 
master plan. 
 

 Closing and Adjournment 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 PM. 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Leona Clerkin (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Acceptance of Donation  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Board Policy #9-6 requires Board approval to accept any donation in excess of $500. New Britain Tuba Christmas has awarded                    
CSDNB Fine Arts Department $2,000.00 for the purchase of low brass equipment for New Britain’s music department. These                  
instruments would help to sustain and support our music program at New Britain High School and throughout the district.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $2,000.00 and the funding source is New Britain TubaChristmas . 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

New Britain TubaChristmas - Jean Filip.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1d4JqecLsnW9quBw9O5L4VwPEQonVrZ5F/view?usp=drivesdk








 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Sondra Sanford (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Acceptance of Donation  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
A donation was received from Bill Butler for the Together Matters program. The program/partnership is to: 1. Develop and                   
implement a pre-teaching experience for students at NBHS interested in careers in educations. 2. Provide elementary school                 
students HS mentors that assist students in the learning process while motivating students to set high academic goals. The                   
donation of $1,000.00 will be used to fund 10 student's compensated work based learning experience as well as a teacher                    
advisor.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $1,000.00 and the funding source is Community Foundation of Greater New Britain, Inc./Bill Butler. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

$1000 - Community Foundation  - Together Matters - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1DNs0AJU2IjyIPzU8hYK0IdHAv4GF4Uil/view?usp=drivesdk




 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Tricia Putnam (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Accept RESC Alliance Seed Money Award 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
As part of Minority Recruitment and Retention plan " Grow your Own" Model, CSDNB has invested in the EdRising curriculum,                    
a rigorous high school-based program of study where students explore teaching though profession-aligned coursework and               
meaningful clinical experiences. Alignment to the District's Strategic Plan: If CSDNB implements the EdRising Platform to                
successfully create a 'grow your own' minority recruitment and retention pipeline then CSDNB would have a pool of invested                   
teachers who are more representative of our students and the world.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $2,385.00 and the funding source is RESC Alliance 56110- Instructional Supplies- $800 (Books Alive) 53320-                  
Professional Development $1,585 (For student travel expenses for the EdRising Conference). 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

19-20-RESC-Alliance-MTR-Seed-Money-Awarded-013120 - Patricia Putnam.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1Nns0rsM3WAWWcirBO8LX1swIDBuY5jLI/view?usp=drivesdk






 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Leona C. Clerkin (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Drumming is a tool that has proven to be a therapeutic method for reaching students. It creates a sense of community, it                      
builds confidence and it fosters respect. In the performance nature, it gives students incentive, and promotes positive                 
behaviors and interactions with peers and adults alike. The short term goal is to learn the skills of drumming. The long term                      
goal is to build competence and confidence to perform. African and Latin drumming also expose students to culture and                   
history. Working with outside providers in partnerships helps to create a comprehensive whole-child education. This is an                 
exciting opportunity for our middle school students to participate in and celebrates diversity in the school community.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $9,400.00 and the funding source is local 10109022320056110. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 



 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Robert Smedley (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Grant accepted on Feb 3 at the regular BOE meeting.  Funding intended for purchase of golf cart for NBHS. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $6000 / $1700 and the funding source is Grant / Other 270106160531-58999. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

NBHS Golf Cart - Robert Smedley.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1ZinPUasxNvIjApK3gNI3Iwwoy4aWDolK/view?usp=drivesdk






 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Robert Smedley (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Gymnasium refurbishment projects. NBHS lower gym, Roosevelt, Pulaski, Slade and Jefferson. Projects include Basketball              
hoops repairs/ replacement, safety padding, volleyball systems and divider curtain repairs. 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $200,000 and the funding source is local funds. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

Bid Results - Robert Smedley.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1B12q6fkLabEA8oQa7dSXgsizpVIiERsN/view?usp=drivesdk


Elite Construction Stadium Systems National Equipment CBS inc

NBHS $128,780.00 $90,640.00 $77,619.00 $59,150.00

Safety Pads $55,990.00 $43,450.00 $61,030.00 $38,900.00

Basketball Systems $25,995.00 $3,190.00 $2,750.00 $2,825.00

Scoreboard $13,590.00 $7,150.00 $4,678.00 $4,750.00

Lower Gym Curtain $11,665.00 $15,400.00 $3,496.00 $5,175.00

Upper Gym Curtain $11,665.00 $17,600.00 $3,665.00 $5,500.00

Demolition work $9,875.00 $3,850.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Slade $81,956.00 $75,350.00 $37,683.00 $41,370.00

Volleyball System $6,450.00 $5,500.00 $3,145.00 $3,840.00

Basketball Systems $62,900.00 $48,950.00 $27,928.00 $29,200.00

Divider Curitain $12,615.00 $20,900.00 $6,610.00 $8,330.00

Pulaski Middle School $63,500.00 $48,950.00 $27,928.00 $29,580.00

Basketball System $63,500.00 $48,950.00 $27,928.00 $29,580.00

Jefferson $40,430.00 $35,640.00 $32,850.00 $17,595.00

Safety Pads $24,150.00 $25,300.00 $21,240.00 $8,830.00

Basketball System $9,990.00 $6,600.00 $9,560.00 $6,675.00

Other Equipment $6,290.00 $3,740.00 $2,050.00 $2,090.00

Roosevelt $31,960.00 $13,530.00 $9,938.00 $7,808.00

Safety Pad repairs $3,110.00 $1,100.00 $850.00 $470.00

Basketball System $16,400.00 $5,280.00 $4,410.00 $2,588.00

Scoreboard $12,450.00 $7,150.00 $4,678.00 $4,750.00

Alt Safety Pad replace $55,990.00 $2,900.00 $20,550.00 $18,380.00

at Roosevelt only.

Totals $346,635.00 $264,110.00 $186,018.00 $155,503.00

Total with Alternate $402,625.00 $267,010.00 $206,568.00 $173,883.00



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Robert Smedley (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
Expansion of NBHS Surveillance Video Servers to allow additional cameras and video storage. Our Video recording servers are                  
currently all Dell servers, expansion requires the same style server to be added. The recording software we utilize for the                    
DVR's also has specific server requirements that Dell Servers are able to meet.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $8705.36 and the funding source is Local NBHS Budget Instructional Equipment 101-006-11001-57346. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Ted Kerrigan (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
In 2018, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act was signed into law. In response to this,                     
The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 was amended and is now called the Perkins V.  
 
As part of the application for Perkins, funding requests need to be aligned to the State Career Clusters, Pathways and Programs                     
of Study and the CSDNB district vision. Part of this vision is to update the CTE programs and academies at NBHS so that                       
students have more rigorous hands and minds on learning that will provide opportunities to obtain skills needed for career                   
opportunities in the current workforce. The state just recently approved the grant application. We are requesting this BOE                  
Bid Waiver and approval for the following items: 
Please see attached. 
 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $25,000 and the funding source is Perkins 2028969100056110. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

MSC Quote - Paul "Ted" Kerrigan.html 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1p2F0eajpJ-2E8WVz1mYRsZFvFG_sUbWc/view?usp=drivesdk


From: MSC Industrial Direct <BRANCHBER@MSCDIRECT.COM> 

Date: February 7, 2020 at 11:45:12 AM EST 

To: "Sanford, Sondra" <Sanfords@csdnb.org> 

Subject: Your MSC Quote - Cust Ref #TED KERRIGAN 

 

MSC Industrial Supply Co. 

 

                         *** Q U O T E *** 

 

 

 

BERLIN                                          Quote Number:  23200127   

50 INWOOD ROAD                                  Date:  02/07/2020 

ROCKY HILL, CT, 06067 

 

BILL TO:                              SHIP TO: 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A        CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT         

                                     272 MAIN ST                          

NEW BRITAIN, CT 06050                 NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051                 

 

 

Contact Name: SONDRA SANFORD               Ship-To Number: 02847546 

                                Contact:  860-827-2200        

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Quoted by: 96Z VALERIE NAPOLITANO             Effective From: 02/07/2020 

Location: BER                                   Effective To: 03/09/2020 

Phone #: 800-388-3658                          Quote Type: Regular Quote                  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Line   Item #      Big Book&reg;  Qty.      Unit    Disc %  Disc.        Ext. 

                  Page #         Quoted    Price          Unit Price    Price 

 

 1   06623086       none           4        $11.38 15.0%       $9.67        $38.68 

 

Description: 1/3PT.ALL PLASTIC GOLDENROD PUMP OILERS                      

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 2   06623110       none          12        $12.84 15.0%      $10.91       $130.92 

 

Description: 5OZ.FIXED SPOUT GOLDENROD PUMP OILERS                        

 

in stock                                           

 

must be ordered multiples of 12each                

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 



 

 3   61503918       2680           5       $118.80  0.0%     $118.80       $594.00 

 

Description: 7.2"ADJ SHD 9-13ADF WELDING HELMET                           

 

part# 07574924 is discontinued                     

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 4   55387401       none           2        $76.19 25.0%      $57.14       $114.28 

 

Description: 30" COTTON BLUE XL CLOTH WELDING JACKET                      

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 5   06451405       1799           1       $487.18  0.0%     $487.18       $487.18 

 

Description: COMPLETE SET U.S.A. CO-AX INDICATOR                          

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 6   82924994       1755           4        $95.18  0.0%      $95.18       $380.72 

 

Description: 3 PIECE SPI MACHINIST'S SET                                  

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 7   86427234       1811           4       $153.18  0.0%     $153.18       $612.72 

 

Description: 25-341J 2-1/4 1.0 JEWL STARRETT DIAL INDICATOR               

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 8   86390259       1799           2       $299.74  0.0%     $299.74       $599.48 

 

Description: 709ACZ .0005X.030 STARRETT TEST INDICATOR                    

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

 9   86408887       1765           1     $1,717.10  0.0%   $1,717.10     $1,717.10 

 

Description: ST226BXRLZ 0-6 STARRETT OD MICROMETERS                       

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

10   86063674       2746           5        $23.51  0.0%      $23.51       $117.55 

 



Description: 4"CUFF WHT/BRN LARGE FOAM INSULATED BACK GLV                 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

11   93300176       1842           3     $1,425.32  0.0%   $1,425.32     $4,275.96 

 

Description: 2 WAY 22/PAIR SUBURBAN STL PARALLEL SET                      

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

12   31988066       1844           1       $199.80  0.0%     $199.80       $199.80 

 

Description: 9 PAIR WAVY SET BROWN & SHARPE PARALLELS                     

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

13   06226179       1848          10        $20.69  0.0%      $20.69       $206.90 

 

Description: DOUBLE END BROWN&SHARPE EDGE FINDER                          

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

14   95844528       none           2     $3,708.75 15.0%   $3,152.44     $6,304.88 

 

Description: MAGNA400 16"/415MM ELECTRONIC HEIGHT GAGE                    

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

15   67294611       1822           3       $254.89  0.0%     $254.89       $764.67 

 

Description: B&S TEST IND/NOGA BASE MAG BASE & IND SET                    

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

16   67294611       1822           1       $254.89  0.0%     $254.89       $254.89 

 

Description: B&S TEST IND/NOGA BASE MAG BASE & IND SET                    

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

17   64705585       none          24         $5.96 25.0%       $4.47       $107.28 

 

Description: LRG 1/PR SPLIT LEATH WELD GLOVES                             

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 



18   06314884       1761           2       $308.42  0.0%     $308.42       $616.84 

 

Description: 0-6" SET ENAMEL FRAME MICROMETER                             

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 

                             Total Quote Value: $17,523.85 

 

                     Customer Reference Number: TED KERRIGAN           

 

                                  Quote Number: 23200127 

 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to quote your requirements. 

Please refer to the above quote number when placing your order. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact your local MSC Team toll-free at 

800-388-3658 or email us at BRANCHBER@MSCDIRECT.COM. 

Team hours are Monday through Friday 8am-5pm. 

To search, order or learn more about MSC, log on @ http://www.mscdirect.com. 
 



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Ted Kerrigan (Partnerships) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
In 2018, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act was signed into law. In response to this,                     
The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 was amended and is now called the Perkins V.  
 
As part of the application for Perkins, funding requests need to be aligned to the State Career Clusters, Pathways and Programs                     
of Study and the CSDNB district vision. Part of this vision is to update the CTE programs and academies at NBHS so that                       
students have more rigorous hands and minds on learning that will provide opportunities to obtain skills needed for career                   
opportunities in the current workforce. The state just recently approved the grant application. We are requesting this BOE                  
Bid Waiver and approval for the following items. 
 
1.  American Dish low temp 3D series single rack dish machine 
2.  Hubble JDS built in 40 degrees rise in temp. muffler heater 
3.  Right side scrap table T&S sprayer from American Dish - 36" 
4.  Left side clean side table from American Dish - 26" 
5.  Left and right side drip shelves from American Dish 

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $8,318 and the funding source is Perkins 2028969100057346. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

DOC021020 (1) - Paul "Ted" Kerrigan.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1b7CGTD9Y8GwhGOYQ99Hb17RIoY7vcium/view?usp=drivesdk




 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Amy Anderson (Academics) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver 

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the best                  
personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively contribute to, a                 
profoundly different future. Starting in 2020-2021 we will be implementing Fundations into 5 elementary schools across the                 
district in grades K-2.. Our in-house Fundations coach/trainer will train teachers in Fundations next year. The attached price                  
quote is for the required resources for teachers who will be trained in the 2020--2021 school year. K-2 Sped and EL teachers                      
will also be trained and receive materials.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $12,332.15 and the funding source is Alliance Grant Alliance: 2341-969-10001-56110. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

2341-#203276-QUOTE-Q1032817-WilsonLangTrng-Northend-AGalin-BOE0302-021220 (2) - Amy Anderson.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1290PWA60JU15lC-tfbj1jLT6Z8gJnMx9/view?usp=drivesdk


2/10/2020

3/11/2020

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
New Britain School District
Accts Payable
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Northend Elementary School
Allison Galin
160 Bassett Street
New Britain, CT 06051
US

NEWBRITA1000   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1032817             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2FUNCSK (25) 2 Each $1,368.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,737.00

Description: Fundations Classroom Set Level K (1 Teachers Kit & Materials for 25 Students) Second Ed. (5 box set)

F2FUNCS1 (25) 2 Each $1,696.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,392.00

Description: Fundations Classroom Set Level 1 (1 Teachers Kit & Materials for 25 Students) Second Ed. (5 box set)

F2FUNCS2 (25) 2 Each $1,785.80 $0.00 $0.00 $3,571.60

Description: Fundations Classroom Set Level 2 (1 Teachers Kit & Materials for 25 Students) Second Ed. (5 box set)

F2FMK2 1 Each $1,015.40 $0.00 $0.00 $1,015.40

Description: Fundations Multi-Level Kit K-2  Second Edition (2 box set)

F2SHMAPK 1 Each $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $24.60

Description: Home Support Pack K (Spanish) Second Edition

F2SHMAP1 1 Each $26.80 $0.00 $0.00 $26.80

Description: Home Support Pack 1 (Spanish) Second Edition

F2SHMAP2 1 Each $28.90 $0.00 $0.00 $28.90

Description: Home Support Pack 2 (Spanish) Second Edition

F2FSDTP1 1 Each $385.20 $0.00 $0.00 $385.20

Description: Fundations Student Durables 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2FSDTP2 1 Each $452.60 $0.00 $0.00 $452.60

Description: Fundations Student Durables 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and 
product availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with 
quote is an estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the 

order plus the current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1032817

To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$698.05

$11,634.10Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$12,332.15

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 1

Quote



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This purchase order is for the renewal of VMWare software. Used to power our virtualization environment (servers and work                   
stations). Three quotes were obtained. The lowest quote for this came from SHI.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $52,622.40 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

SHI Quote-18432551 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1pIK4npv_C8ldGxeR2BEZzYqhNbfK7WIb/view?usp=drivesdk


Pricing Proposal

Quotation #:   18432551

Description:   VMware Renewal

Created On:   Feb-07-2020

Valid Until:   Feb-28-2020

 
New Britain School District   Inside Account Manager

 
Jeff Prokop
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06050
United States
Phone: (860) 832-4690
Fax:
Email: prokop@csdnb.org

 

Rob Wiecenski
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: 800-527-6389 EXT 6526612
Fax:
Email: robert_wiecenski@shi.com

 

All Prices are in US Dollar(USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

1 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

2 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

3 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

4 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

5 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

6 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40



   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

7 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

8 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

9 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

10 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

11 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

12 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

13 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

14 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

15 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40



   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

16 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware Horizon View Standard Edition: 100
Pack 
   VMware - Part#: VU5-PR-100-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $3,081.40 $3,081.40

17 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware vCenter Server 6 Standard for vSphere
6 (Per Instance) 
   VMware - Part#: VCS6-STD-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

1 $738.80 $738.80

18 Basic Support Coverage Academic VMware vSphere 6 Enterprise Plus for 1
processor 
   VMware - Part#: VS6-EPL-G-SSS-A 
   Contract Name: NASPO Software VAR 
   Contract #: ADSPO16-130651 
   Subcontract #: 17PSX0129 
   Coverage Term: Mar-20-2020 – Mar-19-2021

6 $430.20 $2,581.20

 
Total $52,622.40

Additional Comments

Please note the following:

1) VMware EULA -- VMware EULA
2) VMware Does Not offer a standard return policy 
3) Service offerings are non-refundable
4) PSO Credits are only active for 1 Year 

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date listed
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order. For any additional information including Hardware, Software and Services Contracts,
please contact an SHI Inside Sales Representative at (888) 744-4084. SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman
Owned Business. TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF01. By issuing a purchase order or
acknowledging this quote, when applicable, Customer certifies that employees at each of their locations adhere to all applicable
export and re-export control laws and regulations covering the distributed products purchased and/or received by the Customer. 
2. By issuing a purchase order or acknowledging this quote, and when applicable, Customer understands that the commodities,
software and/or technology (“Items”) it purchases or receives under this quote may be subject to export, re-export, or other
restrictions. Customer agrees to comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to the export and re-export of such Items
obtained by Customer.

The products offered under this proposal are resold in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract referenced under
that applicable line item.

https://www.vmware.com/download/eula.html


 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This purchase order is for the renewal of Microsoft products, used for servers, operating systems, email, and productivity                  
software. Three quotes were obtained for this and lowest bid is being presented for approval. The vendor is Mosaic                   
Technologies.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $67,682.34 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

JABQ16857  Microsoft Renewal   Consolidated School District of New Britain - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1Pb4zDPep7GB5MXzzDJgDG4XwM5lXFfqQ/view?usp=drivesdk




 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This Bid Waiver and Purchase Order approval is for Kaspersky Antivirus Software 3-year renewal and support. Attempts to                  
obtain three separate quotes were difficult due to the amount of vendors available. Kaspersky connected us to a preferred                   
vendor for this renewal.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $39,499.00 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

Kaspersky Quote - WRCQ888 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/15IlCuge2i91pYaeltja8XSgtr-jqRyLf/view?usp=drivesdk


��������� ���	
���������

�		������������	
���
	����������
� 
����!"#����
�	$%&%����'(��)�*��+�
����
'���
,�)'+)�,-./
���	$%&,�(*��')�
�),�+*%(�,
%+�*,��)�,*�0 ���

1112134567352689:;<=><?=?@;<A@>>�B53CDEF5�G8EDH�I7JK5�;L;H�MEFFE4H�NO�?@:>A

PQRSTUVWX YZ[\][[̂__P̀ abbacdX Y_̂__PVWef�SVgX Y_̂__STUVWX YZ[\][[̂__
hijkljmnjknopqKJ8CEFr�sCK53�tp�u79v53�E4�w873�35x535C65�8CFw2y

�zQTUe�{|}z~~~ �������������������m��ilil��ebV�e���T�X�������������������������������������n�l �n¡i¢£�mlkn¡������������������������¤�l�l¥i������¦§̈��©j��� ���ebV�e��ª«X¬��̈ �̈�������̈¢������������ik£ ��k¡�¢�k¥�n®�̄���n�� �im¥¢¡l¡m°��������̈ �̈¦��̈�§���j§�
�®���������������̈��������������̈����§��§����������±����������������������®�±��̈����������̈²����j�³���§���̈����������̄����̈������������§���̈�±������©��̈��������§�����§������§§���������̈�²�����©����j�́ace�µUe¶�·eUVaW�̧� ��̈§������� ¹�������§� °̄�����§�¡lll º�̈���̈���°���¬»�¤��°���¼���°��¡³½�¾¿»��i¥ll¢£mmm��¬�°�°�¹ÀÁ¬��¾�¤�½�Â¿ Ãkkj�m Ã¡¥�lhljllk º�̈���̈���¾�¼�������¿¹��¡³�¾¼»�¤°�¼��°�����¼Á½°°¾°�¤ Ã£�£imjll Ã£�£imjll

�|eV�«�UT�ÄÅÅebUÆÇ��e��}TcÈa�¶VUaTcÂ����̈��±���������������§��§��������̈����̈�������������̈�����§§���§��̈�������̈̈ ���̈j�»����������������� �̈����§��������̈���������©�±����§�����������®�����§����������������§�����§�̈���������©����jµ��Ä���eff�Ç�ÉQ¶Re�}T¶¶ecUf



��������� ���	
���������

�		������������	
���
	����������
� 
����!"#����
�	$%&%����'(��)�*��+�
����
'���
,�)'+)�,-./
���	$%&,�(*��')�
�),�+*%(�,
%+�*,��)�,*�0 ���

1��2��3��%�,��� 456789:;<=54�>?;@A�68>@;A=B�CD?E8�5F6:ECG�CD5CG�CD5HIJCK�=:>����2�	��L��
�	�MNOP�QRPSTUVWSXYVT�ZPN[\�]V�̂__P̀ TX�MNOP�QRPSTUVWSX
a�,��	bc?:=K�d?;�e6@@�<=>=6f=�9�>?gd�?h�d?;<�F=5597=�id�=F96@jklm�nopqrsmtq�umqrpv�wprx y6F=�=zg<=55=A�68�{=8:<9@�|:98A9<A�y6F=�}y{~��B�������������������������������������������yE=�?8@68=��;?:=�A=@6f=<d�98A�9>>=g:98>=�f=E6>@=�h?<��;?:=�=<�5j

��NU�[̂[�PSS��UWTP[�YN�P�U�WNTR�P



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This quote is for specific hardware warranty renewals for Dell Server hardware. The quotes were obtained directly from Dell as                    
opposed to securing a third party for purchase. Two separate items are being submitted for these warranties as they cover                    
different terms and equipment setups.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $12,297.31 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A-v 3000055308445 - 7131321  POST STANDARD SUPPORT - Jeffrey Prokop.xlsx 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/18DHUPAP26YxCCaabjGCwbtV1iKSOZi76/view?usp=drivesdk


31

D4CKVL1 PowerEdge R710 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND + ND 1/20/2010 1/21/2013 ND + SF 1/16/2022 $769.83 $199.00 $968.83

FCPKML1 PowerEdge R710 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 2/8/2010 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/4/2022 $396.91 $396.91

9YMKZL1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 2/12/2010 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/8/2022 $381.10 $381.10

7YMKZL1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 2/12/2010 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/8/2022 $381.10 $381.10

8YMKZL1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 2/12/2010 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/8/2022 $381.10 $381.10

BYMKZL1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 2/12/2010 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/8/2022 $381.10 $381.10

5F3WJM1 Power Edge T610 Upgrades and Extensions S9 + S9 + S9 6/10/2010 6/11/2013 S9 + SF 2/10/2022 $1,177.61 $199.00 $1,376.61

BLNTFN1 PowerEdge T710 Upgrades and Extensions S1 + S1 + S1 6/24/2010 6/25/2013 S9 + SF 2/10/2022 $1,397.92 $199.00 $1,596.92

FLNTFN1 PowerEdge T710 Upgrades and Extensions S1 + S1 + S1 6/24/2010 6/25/2013 S9 + SF 2/10/2022 $1,397.92 $199.00 $1,596.92

41R8JQ1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions S9 + S9 + S9 6/15/2011 6/16/2014 S9 + SF 2/10/2022 $1,317.81 $199.00 $1,516.81

BP5VLS1 PowerEdge R610 Upgrades and Extensions S9 + S9 + S9 4/3/2012 4/4/2015 S9 + SF 2/10/2022 $1,317.81 $199.00 $1,516.81

F10KCY1 APOS_PowerEdge_Orca_R720 ND + ND 10/24/2013 10/25/2020 ND + SF 10/25/2022 $1,059.07 $1,059.07

F0ZKCY1 APOS_PowerEdge_Orca_R720 ND + ND 10/24/2013 10/25/2020 ND + SF 10/25/2022 $1,059.07 $1,059.07

F0ZLCY1 APOS_PowerEdge_Orca_R720 ND + ND 10/24/2013 10/25/2020 ND + SF 10/25/2022 $1,059.07 $1,059.07

C96SPS1 PowerEdge R710 Upgrades and Extensions ND + ND 6/4/2012 2/5/2021 ND + SF 2/5/2023 $796.00 $796.00

Date: February 11, 2020 Phone:  512 725-0160 

Extended Services Quote Information Dell Contact Information

Quote #: v 3000055308445.1

Marioly Silvera
Customer Information APOS Services Sales Representative

Current Equipment Information Extended Service Information

Company Name: CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A Marioly_Silvera@dell.com

Dell Customer # : 7131321

Contract Code # : C000000006563

Dell Extended Services Details

 New Contract 

End Date 

 Service 

Extension 
 Reinstatement Fees  Total Price 

Service Tag 

#
Model Service Contract Type Ship Date Service Contract Expiration

Service Contract 

Type

Contract Descriptions
Extended Services Subtotal $13,273.42

S1/S9  

ND Next Business Day Onsite
Reinstatement Fees $1,194.00

PS/SV ProSupport Technical Support

PSMC/GD ProSupport Mission Critical Technical Support
Subtotal $14,467.42

S9 + P+ ProSupport Plus Mission Critical Technical Support

PSP/ P+ ProSupport Plus Technical Support
Discount applied $2,170.11

PS+ ProSupport Plus Technical Support for Client + CC + KK

KK Keep Your Hard Drive Total: $12,297.31
Post Standard Support for End of Life Tags

SF PSS Support 

 Pricing does not include sales tax where applicable.

This quotation is valid FEB 20 2020 

Questions about Services?  Click here. 

Purchase Order Conditions

Support Questions?  Click here. 

Please remember to include the following information:

- Billing address

- Shipping address, including a contact name & phone number

- Terms stated as ‘Net 30’

- A total dollar amount 

- An authorizing signature (if required)

Please attach a coPS+ of your Dell quote, or reference the Dell quote 

number(s) on the purchase order.

Page 1 0f 2
#Dell Customer Communication - Confidential

mailto:Christian_Barsallo@Dellteam.com
http://www.dell.com/services
http://www.support.dell.com/


Page 2 0f 2
#Dell Customer Communication - Confidential



 
 

 

Board Memorandum 
Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 

 

 Type of Memorandum 

 
Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  

 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 

 
This quote is for specific hardware warranty renewals for Dell Server hardware. The quotes were obtained directly from Dell as                    
opposed to securing a third party for purchase. Two separate items are being submitted for these warranties as they cover                    
different terms and equipment setups.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $15,791.35 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 

 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A-v 3000055466570=7131321   1 YEAR QUOTE - Jeffrey Prokop.xlsx 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1pTnhk-VM-OxKk7HSpk3T3NHgpRMzvvdz/view?usp=drivesdk


44

9YHZZY1 Dell Networking N4000 Series Switches Upgrades and ExtensionsND + PS 3/25/2014 3/27/2020 ND + PS 3/27/2021 $698.86 $698.86

9ZHZZY1 Dell Networking N4000 Series Switches Upgrades and ExtensionsND + PS 3/25/2014 3/27/2020 ND + PS 3/27/2021 $698.86 $698.86

8TV2K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TW0K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TW2K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TV1K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TT3K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TT4K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TW3K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TV4K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TV0K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + PS 4/8/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TYYJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + PS 4/16/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TY2K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + PS 4/16/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TXZJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + PS 4/16/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TWYJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + PS 4/16/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8TXYJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + PS 4/16/2021 $693.25 $693.25

8V3ZJ02 PowerEdge M1000E Upgrades and Extensions ND + P+ 4/9/2014 4/11/2020 ND + P+ 4/11/2021 $1,148.00 $1,148.00

8V44K02 PowerEdge M1000E Upgrades and Extensions ND + P+ 4/17/2014 4/19/2020 ND + P+ 4/19/2021 $1,148.00 $1,148.00

8V43K02 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 4/9/2014 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

8V50K02 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 4/17/2014 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

8V52K02 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 4/17/2014 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

4PD3Y42 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 10/15/2018 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

2HPZZY1 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 1/16/2020 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

8TWZJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2019 ND + PS 2/11/2021 $700.92 $199.00 $899.92

8TYZJ02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2019 ND + PS 2/11/2021 $700.92 $199.00 $899.92

8TY0K02 PowerEdge M620 Upgrades and Extensions ND + PS 4/17/2014 4/19/2019 ND + PS 2/11/2021 $700.92 $199.00 $899.92

8V51K02 APOS_PowerConnect_M8024K ND + PS 4/17/2014 9/28/2020 ND + PS 9/28/2021 $181.00 $181.00

BJGP7M2 PowerEdge R740xd Upgrades and Extensions NU 12/7/2017 12/7/2020 NU 12/7/2021 $1,393.08 $1,393.08

Date: February 12, 2020 Phone:  512 725-0160 

Extended Services Quote Information Dell Contact Information

Quote #: v 3000055466570.1

Marioly Silvera
Customer Information APOS Services Sales Representative

Current Equipment Information Extended Service Information

Company Name: CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A Marioly_Silvera@dell.com

Dell Customer # : 7131321

Contract Code # : C000000006563

Dell Extended Services Details

 New Contract 

End Date 

 Service 

Extension 
 Reinstatement Fees  Total Price 

Service Tag 

#
Model Service Contract Type Ship Date Service Contract Expiration

Service Contract 

Type

Contract Descriptions
Extended Services Subtotal $17,981.06

S1/S9  

ND Next Business Day Onsite
Reinstatement Fees $597.00

PS/SV ProSupport Technical Support

PSMC/GD ProSupport Mission Critical Technical Support
Subtotal $18,578.06

S9 + P+ ProSupport Plus Mission Critical Technical Support

PSP/ P+ ProSupport Plus Technical Support
Discount applied $2,786.71

PS+ ProSupport Plus Technical Support for Client + CC + KK

KK Keep Your Hard Drive Total: $15,791.35
Post Standard Support for End of Life Tags

SF PSS Support 

 Pricing does not include sales tax where applicable.

This quotation is valid FEB 20 2020 

Questions about Services?  Click here. 

Purchase Order Conditions

Support Questions?  Click here. 

Please remember to include the following information:

- Billing address

- Shipping address, including a contact name & phone number

- Terms stated as ‘Net 30’

- A total dollar amount 

- An authorizing signature (if required)

Please attach a coPS+ of your Dell quote, or reference the Dell quote 

number(s) on the purchase order.

Page 1 0f 2
#Dell Customer Communication - Confidential

mailto:Christian_Barsallo@Dellteam.com
http://www.dell.com/services
http://www.support.dell.com/


Support Questions?  Click here. 

Please remember to include the following information:

- Billing address

- Shipping address, including a contact name & phone number

- Terms stated as ‘Net 30’

- A total dollar amount 

- An authorizing signature (if required)

Please attach a coPS+ of your Dell quote, or reference the Dell quote 

number(s) on the purchase order.

Page 2 0f 2
#Dell Customer Communication - Confidential



 
 

 
Board Memorandum 

Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 
 

 Type of Memorandum 
 

Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  
 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 
 

This purchase order and bid waiver is for the renewal of Destiny Library Circulation software and Destiny Resource                  
Manager software. It is purchased directly from the company, so competitive quotes cannot be obtained for this                 
software.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $27,489.72 and the funding source is Local MIS Budget - Data Processing 101092110000-53510. 
 

 Committee Review 
 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

Follett invoice - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1Pk6Q0CMWb5rh5cR7P9_cFfrOCfjuc489/view?usp=drivesdk














 
 

 
Board Memorandum 

Submitted by Jeff Prokop (Operations) for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 2, 2020. 
 

 Type of Memorandum 
 

Bid Waiver and Purchase Order  
 

 Background and Purpose/Rationale (Alignment to District Strategic Plan) 
 

This purchase is for the replacement flash storage device which is part of our VDI environment (virtual servers and                   
desktops) The current device has reached end of life and is need of replacement as support is no longer available.                    
The quote was obtained through the company we have used for technical support throughout our VDI deployment.                 
The manufacturer delivers the quote to whomever is working with us, as is not something we can get directly from                    
the manufacturer, nor could we obtain 3 separate quotes for this device. This quote includes 3 years support as well.  

 

 Financial Information 

 
The total is $51,284.65 and the funding source is MIS Local Budget - New Equipment 101092125800-57346. 
 

 Committee Review 
 
This was reviewed by the Finance Subcommittee on February 24, 2020. 

 
 

98e6c3d45c0f04df0502fe4a29b21023 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Merrill Gay – President | Nicholas Mercier – Vice President | Violet Jiménez Sims- Secretary 

Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Diane Leja | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Nancy Rodriguez | Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/csdnbstudents.org/file/d/1XlAzOhjkyD_etclbdLL_sECKf9dGfFAx/view?usp=drivesdk


Consolidated School District of New Britain
Jordan Sypek
272 Main St
New Britain, CT  06050
jordan@csdnb.org

Dear Jordan,

Wednesday, February 19, 2020

Thank you for the opportunity to propose our services to the Consolidated School District of New Britain.

Please review this proposal and let us know if you have any questions. If the proposal is acceptable, please electronically sign the agreement. A PDF copy of the 
electronically signed and finalized document will be emailed to you. 

Our full terms and conditions for this Novus Insight service agreement are located on the web at https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/.

Sincerely,

Carl Fazzina
Senior Sales Manager
Novus Insight, Inc.

Quote #003271 v1

https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/
https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/


Date Issued:

02.13.2020

Expires:

03.31.2020

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Consolidated School District of New Britain Novus Insight, Inc

Jordan Sypek
272 Main St
New Britain, CT 06050

Carl Fazzina
222 Pitkin Street Suite 101
East Hartford, CT 06108

P: (860) 832-4685 P: (860) 282 - 4943

E: jordan@csdnb.org E: cfazzina@novusinsight.com

Quote #003271 v1Tegile Systems & Support Services 2020

Executive Summary

This proposal is for Tegile storage hardware, software, and support services. 

Infrastructure Consulting Price

T4200

Tegile SAN/NAS Server - 4 x Intel Xeon - 52 TB Installed HDD Capacity - 5.80 TB 
Total Installed SSD Capacity - 464 GB RAM DRAM - 10 Gigabit Ethernet - Network 
(RJ-45) - IntelliFlash - iSCSI, FCP, NFS, CIFS, SMB 3.0 - 3U - Rack-mountable

Tegile Intelliflash Storage $38,384.21

CARD-10G-E-2-
SFP+ 10 Gigabit Ethernet Card - 2 Port(s) - Optical Fiber

Tegile Ethernet Card $2,710.97

T4200-3YR-4HR

3 years @ 4 hours, on-site premier, 24x7 support services for T4200 parts

Tegile Support Services $9,031.58

PROSERV-REM Remote Support Services $1,157.89

This agreement will be active for 3 years from the date of client execution.

Subtotal $51,284.65

Quote Summary Total Amount

Infrastructure Consulting $51,284.65

Total: $51,284.65

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply. The full terms and conditions can be found at https://novusinsight.com/master-services-terms-conditions/.
This proposal expires in 45 days from creation.  Client will be invoiced the full amount for the systems and support upon execution of the agreement. Payment is
due within 30 days on invoice.

Quote #003271 v1



Acceptance

Novus Insight, Inc Consolidated School District of New Britain

Robert P. Malt

Signature / Name Signature / Name Initials

02/13/2020

Date Date

Quote #003271 v1



Appendix A - Rate Structure

Novus Insight’s breadth of experience and knowledge is a valuable resource for our clients and Novus is always ready to take on additional challenges. Should our 
client request additional services or projects that fall outside the scope of this proposal Novus will be pleased to provide a separate proposal detailing the additional 
services and related cost based on our standard rates.

Service Consultant Tiers and Rates:

There are 5 Tiers of IT staff selected based on the client's requirements in support of any project.  

• Tier I staff handle desktop support, workstation installations, workstation software patches, workstation security updates, user password resets, printing 

issues, and day-to-day issues confronting most users in an organization. $95/hr; $142/emergency hr*

• Tier II staff support users and smaller networks.  They also can assist with technical projects that can impact small numbers of users, such as wireless 

controller configurations in small office environments. In addition, they can manage and maintain small networks that Tier III and Tier IV consultants have 
deployed. $110/hr; $165/emergency hr*

• Tier III staff manage smaller networks, can perform basic server migrations, and can handle technical projects that can impact many users, such as a 

larger network’s switching and firewalls. In addition, they can manage and maintain more complex networks that Tier IV consultants have deployed. 
$145/hr; $218/emergency hr*

• Tier IV staff focus on larger technology deployments. Examples of Tier IV projects include setting up private cloud infrastructure, migrating environments 

to the cloud, virtualizing servers, virtualizing a desktop environment, and assessing the security profile of a network. Non-technical examples of Tier IV 
include strategic technology planning and consulting for smaller organizations. $175/hr; $262/emergency hr*

• Tier V are senior advisors and are responsible for strategic consulting at the intersections of process, technology, strategy, and mission.  While these 

professionals tend to not to work directly with technology, there may be examples of highly specialized technology engagements that would also fit into 
Tier V. $205/hr; $305/emergency hr*

Tier of Professional Standard Hourly Rate Emergency Hourly Rate*

Tier I –     Support Specialist $95 $142

Tier II –    Senior Support Specialist $110 $165

Tier III –   Junior Systems Administrator $145 $218

Tier IV –   Senior Systems Administrator $175 $262

Tier V –    Senior Advisor / CISO / VCIO $205 $305

*Emergency Support/Special Rates services apply to emergency and/or planned projects and activities performed outside normal support hours. 
Emergency support will have a 4-hour response time to begin diagnosis or initiate service. 

Quote #003271 v1































































 


	00 - Cover Page
	01 - Letter to Clerk (2)
	02 - Finance Agenda  2-24-20
	02 A - New Business Cover Page
	02 A1 - Finance Minutes from 1-27-20
	02 B - 03-02-20 - Leona Clerkin Acceptance of Donation
	02 B1 - New Britain TubaChristmas - Jean Filip
	02 C - 03-02-20 - Sondra Sanford Acceptance of Donation
	02 C1 - $1000 - Community Foundation  - Together Matters - Mayra Rodriguez (1)
	02 D - 03-02-20 - Tricia Putnam Other - (1)
	02 D1 - 19-20-RESC-Alliance-MTR-Seed-Money-Awarded-013120 - Patricia Putnam
	02 E - 03-02-20 - Leona C. Clerkin Bid Waiver and Purchase Order
	02 E1 - Drumming.jpg
	02 F - 03-02-20 - Robert Smedley Bid Waiver and Purchase Order
	02 F1 - NBHS Golf Cart - Robert Smedley
	02 G - 03-02-20 - Robert Smedley Bid Award
	02 G1 - Bid Results - Robert Smedley
	02 H - 03-02-20 - Robert Smedley Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (1)
	02 I - 03-02-20 - Ted Kerrigan Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (2)
	02 I1 - MSC Supplies Quote
	02 J - 03-02-20 - Ted Kerrigan Bid Waiver and Purchase Order
	02 J1 - DOC021020 (1) - Paul _Ted_ Kerrigan
	02 K - 03-02-20 - Amy Anderson Purchase Order (1)
	02 K1 - 2341-#203276-QUOTE-Q1032817-WilsonLangTrng-Northend-AGalin-BOE0302-021220 (2) - Amy Anderson
	02 L - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Purchase Order
	02 L1 - SHI Quote-18432551 - Jeffrey Prokop
	02 M - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Purchase Order (3)
	02 M1 - Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (9)
	02 N - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Bid Waiver and Purchase Order
	02 N1 - Kaspersky Quote - WRCQ888 - Jeffrey Prokop
	02 O - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (1)
	02 O1 - CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A-v 3000055308445 - 7131321  POST STANDARD SUPPORT - Jeffrey Prokop (1)
	02 P - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (5)
	02 P1 - CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT A-v 3000055466570=7131321   1 YEAR QUOTE - Jeffrey Prokop (1)
	02 Q - Jeff Prokop
	02 Q1 - Follett invoice - Jeffrey Prokop
	02 R - 03-02-20 - Jeff Prokop Bid Waiver and Purchase Order (2)
	02 R1 - 98e6c3d45c0f04df0502fe4a29b21023 - Jeffrey Prokop
	02 S - January 31 2020 Financial Report
	05 - Blank Page

